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September 20, 2019 
 
TO: All Bidders under RFQ No. 19-3003712, FIRE STATION #19 - PARTIAL 

REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF CONCRETE DRIVEWAY 
 

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 
 

ADDENDUM NO. # 1 
 

Request for Quotation (RFQ) No.: 19-3003712, FIRE STATION #19 - PARTIAL 
REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, is hereby amended as 
follows: 
 

1. The deadline for this RFQ has been extended to 3:00 p.m. EST, Wednesday, 
September 25, 2019. 
 

2. We have received questions pertaining to this Request for Quote.  The questions and 
their resulting answers appear below: 

 
A. Question:  What is the specific mix specification for the “5000 PSI 24-hour 

DOT concrete” to be used in the construction of the concrete apron? 

Answer:  The concrete needs to be 5000 psi, 24hr DOT with fiber mesh. 
 

B. Question:  Will the concrete require a cylinder testing? 
 
Answer:  The concrete does not need to be cylinder tested. 
 

C. Question:  Will the dumpster(s) be allowed to remain on site during job? 
 
Answer:  No, there is no space to leave a dumpster onsite. 
 

D. Question:  Does the debris have to be hauled off via dump truck and does it 
have to be hauled off daily? 
 
Answer:  The debris needs to be hauled off daily via dump truck or trailer. 
 

E. Question:  What is the dimension of the underground fuel storage tanks? 

Answer:  We cannot provide the extract dimension at this time. However, it 
should be noted that the storage tanks do not extend beyond the existing 
concrete apron and will not interfere with this work. 
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F. Question:  When the asphalt breaks off, can we do a cold patch for the 
affected areas? 
 
Answer:  Yes, if it is a small area. 
 

G. Question:  Would the drainage be coming out? 
 
Answer:  Yes, the drainage would be coming out. The drainage area should 
be framed out. The County would be responsible for replacing the drainage. 
 

3. The scope of work has been revised. DELETE “Attachment A - Scope of Work”, 
page 3 in its entirety and REPLACE with the attached Revised Scope of Work. 
 

4. The quote form has been revised to include quote for alternative work. DELETE 
“Attachment B – Quote Form”, page 4 in its entirety and REPLACE with the 
attached Revised Quote Form. 
 

5. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda 
issued under this RFQ. Please sign and return this addendum.  You may call Lola 
Awonusi, Procurement Techniciam, 404.371.6211; before the Quotes are due to 
confirm the number of addenda issued. 
 

6. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  
 
 
 
 

 _____________________________ 
 Lola Awonusi 
 Procurement Technician  
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
 
 

      Date: ______________________________ 
 
 
The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 
 
___________________________________     ___________________________________                  
(SIGNATURE)                                                 (TITLE) 
 
 
 
 

 
DR:la 
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ATTACHMENT A 
 

REVISED SCOPE OF WORK 
 
The Department of Fire Rescue is seeking qualified vendors to perform the following work at 
Fire Station 19, located at 3253 Mercer University Drive, Atlanta, GA 30341.  The work will 
focus on removing the existing asphalt paving, grading, installing stone as needed, and pouring 
an 8-inch 5000 PSI 24-hour DOT concrete apron at the rear entrance of the apparatus bay.  
Estimated area is 4,400 SF.   
 
Installation shall include the following: 
 
• Saw cut asphalt for straight clean edge. 
• Tear out old asphalt and remove from site.  
• Grade all areas to accommodate an 8-inch concrete pour.   
• Fill and pack all areas as needed. 
• Dowel rebar into existing slab.  
• Provide #5 rebar and sheet wire mesh as needed. 
• Remove and replace existing curb on both sides of the drainage. 22 feet and 55 feet of 

curb are to be removed on both sides, respectively. 
• Remove and replace existing 21 feet by 24 inches curb and gutter, by the fuel storage tank 

area, with 6-inch curb and 18 inches gutter. 
• Pour all areas with 5000 PSI 24-hour DOT concrete mix with commercial grade-fiber 

mesh to a thickness of 8 inches. 
• Dowel into existing concrete: The dowels should be from one end of the existing concrete 

apron to the other end. The dowels should be 24” OC across the apron with rows of rebar 
12” OC going from curb to curb. This grid pattern should extend a minimum of 24” out 
from the edge of the existing concrete apron. 

• Trowel and bull float concrete.  
• Install expansion tool joints. 
• Lite broom finish. 
• Clean up work and area and dispose of all debris.       

    
 
 
 

(Continued on next page) 
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ATTACHMENT A 

 
REVISED SCOPE OF WORK 

 
Additional Information / Requirements: 
 
Fire Station 19 has fuel storage tanks; however, they do not extend beyond the existing 
concrete apron and will not interfere with this work.  Special care should be taken during 
demolition work. The successful bidder shall be responsible for job site dumpster and removal 
of all demolition debris. The bidder will need to haul away debris daily. There is no room to 
leave a dumpster onsite 
 
There will be a non-mandatory pre-bid meeting / site visit to attend on site for any qualified 
vendors to become familiar with local conditions, which may affect the work to be performed, 
the equipment, materials, and labor required. No additional allowances shall be made due to 
the lack of knowledge of the conditions at the site. 
 
Alternate Quote: 
 
Mill and blacktop the proposed area with asphalt, in place of concrete. 
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ATTACHMENT B 

 
REVISED QUOTE FORM 

       
  
DeKalb County, Georgia is requesting a quotation for the following:   
 

Request for Quotation No. 19-3003712 
 
 
FIRE STATION #19 - PARTIAL REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF CONCRETE 

DRIVEWAY 
 
 
BASE BID: 
 
 
The responder declares that he has carefully examined, RFQ # 19-3003712, Fire Station #19 - 
Partial Removal and Replacement of Concrete Driveway, the Scope of Work contained, and 
that he proposes and agrees, that if his quote is accepted, to provide the necessary services and 
furnish all material and labor  specified in this RFQ, or necessary to complete the work in the 
manner therein specified within the time specified, , as therein set forth for the following lump 
sum amount which sum is hereinafter referred to as “Lump Sum.” 
                                                                                                          
LUMP SUM TOTAL $_________________________               $ _________________ 
                                             (State amount in writing on this line)                         (In Figures) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Continued on next page) 
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ATTACHMENT B 

 
REVISED QUOTE FORM 

 
ALTERNATE QUOTE: 
 
A Lump Sum price is to be provided, to mill and blacktop the proposed area with asphalt, in 
place of concrete. 
 
Alternates to the base bid: 
 
The responder declares that he has carefully examined, RFQ # 19-3003712, Fire Station #19 - 
Partial Removal and Replacement of Concrete Driveway, the Scope of Work contained, and 
that he proposes and agrees, that if his quote is accepted, to provide the necessary services and 
furnish all material and labor  specified in this RFQ, or necessary to complete the work in the 
manner therein specified within the time specified, , as therein set forth for the following lump 
sum amount which sum is hereinafter referred to as “Lump Sum.” 
                                                                                                          
LUMP SUM TOTAL $_________________________               $ _________________ 
                                             (State amount in writing on this line)                         (In Figures) 

http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/

		2019-09-20T16:39:26-0400
	Lola Awonusi




